PAiNTER Law FirMm, PLLC

13017 DUNHILL DRIVE
FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030

MICHELLE PAINTER 703.201.8378
ATTORNEY AT LAW
FAX 703.968.5936

E-mail: painterlawfirm@verizon net

November 20, 2012
Via E-Filing

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building, 2™ Floor
400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: Joint Application of AT&T Communications of Pennsylvania, LLC and
AT&T Corp. for approval of the merger of AT&T Communications of
Pennsylvania, LLC into AT&T Corp., Docket No. A-2012-2313336

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

On June 29, 2012, AT&T Corp. and AT&T Communications of Pennsylvania, LLC filed the
above-referenced application for an internal reorganization and merger. The Commission approved the
application through an Order dated September 13, 2012. In that Order, the Commission required AT&T
to notify the Commission within thirty days of the consummation of the merger. This letter is to notify
the Commission that the transaction closed on October 31, 2012.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns with this matter.

Very truly yours,

~

AUAAHES

Michelle Painter

cc: Marissa Boyle, PA PUC, via electronic mail



